From:  Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Sent: 6/10/2014 11:41:19 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Ce: |Redacted |
Bec:

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Field visit followup

Aug 5", all day.

Aug 6™, Paul cannot leave until after 11am.

Laura,

You should be having JIM’S asst do all this calendaring!!

Hopefully this will work....

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.2492

F: 415.703.1356

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 11:39 AM
To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Cc:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Field visit followup

Roger that ©

If you could give us maybe two different days that could be helpful.

his team as well.

Redacted

has to coordinate
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

This is my favorite thing to do!

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 11:37 AM

To:

Cc:|Redacted

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Field visit followup

Yes, but it’s a no. She is in Sac and he has a Safety meeting.

1" week of Aug looks ok. I need to get specs from Brian.

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.2492

F: 415.703.1356

From: Doll, Laura [mailto: LRDD@pae.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 11:28 AM
To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Cc:[Redacted

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Field visit followup

You mean the 27%?2

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 11:27 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: |Redacted |

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Field visit followup
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Checking on Denise. Brian and Paul can both make it.

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.2492

F: 415.703.1356

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 10:38 AM
To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

CciRedacted |

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Field visit followup

So here are some other thoughts:

1.  Would Friday June 27 work?

2. OR, some time in the last two weeks of July or even the first week of August?

Thanks Anna-Marie!

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 12:14 PM

To: Doll, Laura
Cc: |Redacted |

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Field visit followup

My apologies; he IS required to attend the Stewardship Council event on June 25", all day. It is

a voting meeting.
So much for getting them all in one place so quickly.
For Aug, he is here until Aug 15", then returns Sep 5.

Can we work around those dates?
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Again, I am so sorry I spoke too soon and was so hopeful about that date.

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.2492

F: 415.703.1356

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 9:54 AM

To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Cc: [Redacted

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Field visit followup

No worries. We will stand by!

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: [Redacted |

Subject: UPDATE: Field visit followup

Importance: High

I am double checking the Stewardship Council “Field Trip” I told you about....and hoping

there 1s not a board meeting attached.

If so, he will need to go all day to the board meeting.(which is the day before)

My apologies, I really thought it was just a field trip, on Commission Day, which he would

NOT attend.
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Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.2492

F: 415.703.1356

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 5:16 PM
To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie

Cc:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: Field visit followup

Red

arta

Please hold the time — 10:00 am — 1:30 pm in Sacramento with

And then will send an Outlook invitation when we get more details.

Thank you, thank you!

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 4:26 PM

To: Clanon, Paul; Doll, Laura; Tyrrell, Denise; Turner, Brian

Cc: [Redacted

Subject: RE: Field visit followup

June 25" looks to be the best date for everyone.

Anna-Marie Madrigal

Executive Director's Office

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco CA 94102

O: 415.703.2492

F: 415.703.1356

From: Clanon, Paul

& Associates.
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Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 12:12 PM
To: Laura Doll; Tyrrell, Denise; Turner, Brian
Cc: Madrigal, Anna-Marie;|RedaCted
Subject: Re: Field visit followup

I’'m expecting to recommend site(s) to visit, as opposed to PG&E. Commission
meeting week is OK for me at least. August 19-21 I’ll be out of the country.

On Jun 5, 2014, at 12:07 PM, Doll, Laura <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Paul (and Anna-Marie!)

I’m following up on the idea of getting you, Brian Turner and Denise out in the field to see
some interesting PG&E gas work.

I think the idea of doing something June 24-26 may already have been nixed (Commission
meeting week), but [ want to confirm that’s the case since there is some cool work going on in
Sacramento on those days with our Picarro/Super Crew gas leak pilot program. You’d have to
go to Sacramento, of course, and it would take at least a couple hours on the ground.

Assuming that does NOT work, can you look at availability on August 19-21? That’s when the
Hall team returns to California.

Thanks!

Laura
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Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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